
Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

Thursday, September 22, 2016 8:46 PM 

Newell, Sean (NSD) 

Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI); Hasib, Waqar (USACAN); Shih, Jeffrey (USACAN); Chan, Elvis 

M. (SF) (FBI); Lai, Sarah (NSD) 

Re: DNC and DCCC Intrusions 

Ok. See you Monday at 4:30. 

On Sep 22, 2016, at 7:22 PM, Newell, Sean (NSD) <Sean.Newell@usdoi.gov> wrote: 

Michael, per our discussion, we will host you at Main DOJ at 4:30. Someone will be in the visitor’s center by 4:20 to 

escort you to the conference room. 

From: Newell, Sean (NSD) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 1:27 PM 

To-" ’Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)’ 
C:c-" Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI); Hasib, Waqar (USACAN); Shih, Jeffrey (USACAN); Chan, Elvis M. (SF) (FBI}; Lai, Sarah 
(NSD) 
~wbj~ct: RE: DNC and DCCC Intrusions 

Would Monday afternoon at 4 p.m. work? The De-based folks could drop by to talk in-person if you’d like. Our 

N DCA colleagues could then call in. 

Sean 

From: Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) [mailto: MSussmann@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:14 AM 

To: Newell, Sean (NSD) 

Cc." Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI); Hasib, Waqar (USACAN); Shih, Jeffrey (USACAN); Chan, EIvis M. (SF) (FBI); Lai, Sarah 

(NSD) 
Subject: Re: DNC and DCCC Intrusions 

Hi Sean, 

Yes, I’ll be happy to meet. Let’s look at Friday, Monday and Tuesday; I’ll be traveling on Wed/Thurs of next 

week. 

Regards, 

Michael 

On Sep 21, 2016, at 6:04 PM, Newell, Sean (NSD) <Sean.Newell@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
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Michael, I hope all is well since we last met in August at FBI HQ. Would you have time in the next several business 

days to chat with NSD, the FBI, and our colleagues from the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Northern District of 

California (copied)? We are likely to have some information requests for one or both of your clients and would like to 

talk through them with you. 

Regards, 

Sean Newell 

Deputy Chief- Cyber 

Counterintelligence and Export Control Section 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(202) 532-4585 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise tile sender by reply 
email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply 

email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 
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